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Addendum #3 

 
Food Services Management Company 

 
Issue Date: Monday, April 7, 2025 

 
Bids Due: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 1:00PM 

*no bids will be accepted after 1PM* 
 

*****After this addendum has been published we will not be answering any more 
questions or clarifications. ***** 

 
 

• Additional Information: Providence FICA Taxes Attachment has been added to provide 
payroll tax information that was not previously provided. It should have been located in 
Attachment Q2, Column H. 

 
 

• 18. Please provide a copy of both the original FSMC contract and the latest renewal and amendment 
agreement. Please submit an APRA request for the original FSMC contract. See Sodexo SY 25 
attachment for latest renewal. 

 
• 23. Proposal section J Bid Guarantee and Performance Bond. Please clarify that a bid bond or a 

surety letter is needed. A bid bond or surety letter is not needed. 
 

• 52. What is the district 's current FSMC management structure? Does the district have a preference 
for management structure? Refer to Q 33. The District strongly suggest this management 
structure. 

 
• 64. Would the district accept a guaranteed return different from the 630,000 or would that be 

considered overly /non-responsive? $630,000 is a minimum requirement. The district would accept 
a higher amount. 

 
 

• 65. Does the district currently allocate any costs to the food service budget? If so, please provide the 
amount of allocation annually. The District anticipates $630,000 of operational expenditures. We 
assume that the minimum guarantee offsets these costs. Therefore, there is no allocation. 
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Clarifications: 
 
Does the $1.58 million in catering sales referenced in the response to #5 include the $834,519 SFA 
Vender meal references in question 10? Yes.  
 
The second part of Question 10 on Addendum 2 asks if the vended meal revenue is listed as catering 
on Attachment M. Can you confirm where vended revenue is included on Attachment M? Yes, it is 
listed under catering. Vended meal revenue is part of line 9 on schedule M. 
 
Question 11 on Addendum 2 references grant revenue for SMP. Is SMP referring to Special Milk 
Program? No.  

o If so, is the district planning for SMP next year? The box is not checked on page 29 of the 
RFP. N/A 

o If not, please provide an explanation for what the grant revenue is from and confirm that it 
should be included in the proposal. This was a one-time emergency grant funding that will 
not be available for the SY25-26.  

 


